Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April, 2020 9:22 AM

To: 'Joel Goh'

Cc: 'eqiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg’; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GU54B (OI: EQI - TBA) AND SHC8339K
(TP : LKK REF - CC3/EQI18017067/K1hb3) on 15.09.2018

Attachments: SAM_8079.jpg; SAM_8080.jpg; SAM_8081.jpg; SAM_8084.jpg; SAM_8085.jpg; SAM_

8086.jpg; SHC8339K VC (TS) 2(1)(1).avi

Dear Joel,
We refer to the subject matter.
It was reported by Insured Driver that he was reversing towards the rubbish chute when TP taxi also reversed.

TP driver reported that he was stationary when our Insured vehicle reversed and hit the taxi. TP repairer provided to
us a copy of their video footage and scene photos (as attached).

In view of the available information, we are of the view that our Insured is more liable of the accident.
Kindly advise if you have any further comment/instructions, otherwise, we will proceed to settle the matter at best.
Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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